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From: AAA Michelle Skipper <MichelleSkipper@adr.org>
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 4:59 PM
To: Bruce Kempton; AAA Michelle Skipper; Maley, John; Larrison, Roxanne; 

sloanchip@gmail.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Closing Letter & Consent Award, Ganassi Racing v. SEGI AAA 

02-02-0000-5276 
Attachments: Closing Letter CGR v Sycamore Dec 16 2022.pdf; Claimant CGR Final FinancialHistory 

Dec 16 2022.pdf; Final executed award Dec 16 2022.pdf

All, 
 
Please find attached executed Consent Award and closing letter for this matter.  In addition, Claimants final financial 
history is attached and reflect a refund. Due.  The refund will be processed as soon as possible.  It has been a pleasure 
working with you. 
 
Thank you, 
Michelle  

 

 

Michelle	Skipper 

American Arbitration Association 
 
6000 Fairview Road, Suite 1200 , Charlotte, NC 28210 
T: 704 643 8605  F: 704 552 3705  E: 
MichelleSkipper@adr.org 
adr.org  |  icdr.org  |  aaamediation.org 

 

  

 
The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and/or confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, 
use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, 
please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you.  
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